Northern Ireland Council for Integrated Education — 29 July 2021

Good morning and thank you for sending this link through. We wish you every success in progressing
this important Bill.
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This e-mail is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee
only. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. Please notify us
immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your computer. Do not copy it
or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Any such use or
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Whilst we endeavour to ensure that this e-mail
& its attachments are virus free, this cannot be guaranteed and no liability is accepted. This
e-mail shall not constitute evidence of any contractual relationship between the sender and
addressee/recipient.

From: +SM_CO-Justice_SexualTrafficBill
<JusticeSexualOffencesandTraffickingVictimsBill@niassembly.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2021 16:49

To: Carol Black <cblack@nicie.org.uk>

Subject: Justice (Sexual Offences and Trafficking Victims) Bill

This message is from an external sender. Please take care when responding, clicking links
or opening attachments.

Please see attached Call for Evidence on the Justice (Sexual Offences and Trafficking Victims) Bill —
issued on behalf of the Committee for Justice.
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